
From: Juliana Falk
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: 48 Laurens Street Photos
Date: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 2:39:06 PM

Hi Karen,
 
Yes, indeed, these photos prove that there were outbuildings that once stood on the property.  The

 Sanborn maps from the late 19th and early twentieth centuries that show this two-story building
 and a one-story building that was lost sometime between 1902 and 1929.  This two-story
 outbuilding was torn down in 1970.  I will let you know what else I learn! 
 
Juliana
 
--
Juliana Falk
Blankets From Emma
843.410.1134
BlanketsFromEmma.com
 

From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 2:35 PM
To: Juliana Falk <juliana@blanketsfromemma.com>
Subject: RE: 48 Laurens Street Photos
 
Thanks so much!!  Is my recollection of the original email correct that these photos proved there had
 been an outbuilding on your property?
 
Karen   
 
Karen Brickman Emmons
Archivist/Librarian
Historic Charleston Foundation
40 East Bay Street
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 724-8490
 

From: Juliana Falk [mailto:juliana@blanketsfromemma.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 2:30 PM
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: 48 Laurens Street Photos
 
Hi Karen,
 
No problem!  Here are the two photos that I have received so far.  The quality is not very good, but I
 am in touch with Mrs. O’Hear’s daughters and will work with them to find a way to get better
 copies.  I also hope that more photos will be forthcoming and if so, I will send them your way.  Also,

mailto:juliana@blanketsfromemma.com
mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org
mailto:juliana@blanketsfromemma.com


 I have a new email address – the best place to reach me is now:
 
juliana@blanketsfromemma.com
 
Thanks and I hope all is well with you! 
 
Juliana
 
--
Juliana Falk
Blankets From Emma
843.410.1134
BlanketsFromEmma.com
 

From: Emmons, Karen [mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 1:56 PM
To: Juliana Falk <juliana.falk@poochstyle.com>
Subject: RE: 48 Laurens Street Photos
 
Hi Juliana,
 
I hope all is well with you! 
 
Would you mind re-sending the email you recently sent with the 2 photos you had acquired from
 the O’Hear (?) family member?  I intended to save them as photo documentation but must’ve
 deleted the email by mistake. 
 
Many thanks!!
 
Karen
 
Karen Brickman Emmons
Archivist/Librarian
Historic Charleston Foundation
40 East Bay Street
Charleston, SC 29401
(843) 724-8490
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